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Sir

I have to actnowledge the receipt

of your letter of the 18th instant, enclosing a

37

copy of Mr Impector Wadnoith's report of

his inspection of the morse mountain

Agency, and copies of the statements therein

referred to; and with regard to the dort¬

ages of flove and engur mentioned on pay¬

15 of the report, I beg to inform you

that the same appears to call for some

remark from you; and as regards the

Agents explanations on this point, the

menes of thorlage which accompanied the

report, I may remark that the issrced

ought to be lested daily, to acts guard against

such loss as that reported, through the

sade

the Indan Commissioner

for man. & N. W. Ferritories,

Pn Pginey N. D. T.
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